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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members of HMA Agro Industries Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalo

e Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)
Financial Statements ‘

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Stan@alone (IND AS) Financial Statements of HMA
Agro Industries Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at
March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for
Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements,

ccounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In"our opinion and to the best of our information and accordi
to us, the aforesaid Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘AEt’) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accou ting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the statement of profit (or
Loss)* including other comprehensive income , the statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date.

ng to the explanations given

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stan
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

| dards on auditing specified under

We believe that the audit evidence we ha
provide a basis for our opinion.

ve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, i
significance in our audit of the Standalone (
period. These matters were addressed in

n our professional judgment, were of most
ND AS) Financial Statements of the current
the context of our audit of t




(IND AS) Financial Statements as a whol
do not provide a separate opinion on thes

» and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to
the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Other Matters

e As stated by the management of the company, the debtors and creditors are paid
on bill-to-bill basis.

» Figures shown under the head of undry Debtors, Sundry Creditors are subject
to confirmation.

Information other than the Standalo e (IND AS) Financial Statements and
auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board'’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does
not include the Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements and our auditor’'s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information 'is materially inconsistent with the standalone (IND AS) Financial
Statements, or our knowledge obtained d ring our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134
(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone (IND AS) Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maint nance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
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In preparing the Standalone (IND A
responsible for assessing the Company
disclosing, as applicable, matters related t going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management ei i i

cease operations, or has no realistic altern

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s respoméibilities for the audi
Statements

of the Standalone (IND AS) Financial

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

isstatement of the Standalone (IND AS)
ud or error, design and perform audit

Identify and assess the risks of material
Financial Statements, whether due to fr

of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls




Evaluate the appropriateness of account ng policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of man gement's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone (IND AS) Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structu e, and content of the Standalone (IND AS)
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone (IND AS)
Financial Statements represent the under! ing transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships ‘and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those ch rged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone (IND AS) Financial
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in qur auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rar circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to ou weigh the public interest benefits of such
communication

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;




(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone ( IND AS ) Financial Statements comply
with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified

as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act;

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For MAPSS
Chartered 4
Firm Regis

D COMPANY

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 13/10/2021
UDIN :- 21078183AAAAHY 3642




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the h ading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the Standalone ( IND AS ) Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021:

1) (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details an situation of fixed assets:

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed
asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed
assets have been noticed.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as
compared to books records which has been properly dealt with in the books
of account were not material.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
(iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and secuirity.

directives issued by the Reservga Ban

of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are
not applicable. =



10)

11)

12)

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of the activities carried on by the company.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess an any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March
31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they
become payable.

b) According to the information an explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise
outstanding on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of dues to Bank.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or furthe‘ public offer including debt instruments and
term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and henke not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

%



13)  In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Standalone ( IND AS ) Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

16)  In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause
3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

For MAPSS AND COMPANY
Chartered Xcopuntants
Firm Registratipn No.012796C
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CA GYAN CHANDRA MISRA
Membership No. 078183

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 13/10/2021
UDIN :- 21078183AAAAHY3642
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HMA Agro Industries Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021
18A/5/3 TAJVIEW CROSSING FATEHABAD ROAD AGRA Agra UP 282001
CIN : U74110UP2008PLC034977

(in Rupees Millionﬁ
s As at Asat As at
Fartaulars, Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
ASSETS
(A) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3) 379 369 356.19
(b) Right-of-use assets “) = 123 61.94
(c) Capital work in progress 3) 4 1 -
(d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5) 519 343 185.50
(ii) Loans ) 5 5 4.57
(iii) Other bank balances (8) 78 77 4.28
(iv) Other financials assets ) 30 30 25.41
(e) Income tax assets 232 122 165.94
(f) Deferred tax assets (net) (10) 10 35 7.37
(g) Other assets (11) 77 - -
Total non-current assets 1,334 1,105 811.20
(B) Current assets
(a) Inventories (12) 1,268 1,555 935.63
(b) Financial assets 9)
(i) Trade receivables (6) 1,687 1,274 3,027.05
(i) Cash and cash equivalents (13) 509 380 60.17
(iii) Loans (7) 16 16 17.25
__(c) Other assets (11) 964 566 776.87
Total current assets 4,444 3,791 4,817.02
Total assets 5,778 4,896 5(628.22=
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A) Equity
(a) Share capital (14) 37 37 37
(b) Other equity (15) 2,544 1,814 1,371
Total equity 2,581 1,851 1,408
(B) Liabilities
(I) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Lease obligation (34) # - -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(e) Other liabilities
Total non-current liabilities - - -
(II) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings (16) 1,690 1,614 1,242.72
(i) Lease obligation (34) (0) ? 126 66.08
(iii) Trade payables (17)
1. Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises T - -
2. Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 667 421 2,545.63
(iv) Other financial liabilities (18) 64 126 80.31
(b) Other liabilities (20) 545 571 107.82
(c) Provisions (19) 5 3 2.14
(d) Current tax liabilities 226 183 175.00
Total current liabilities 3,197 3,045 4,219.76
Total Equity and Liabilities ~ 5,778 4,896 5,628.22

Significant accounting
The accompanying notes

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
HMA Agro Industries Limited

% E —

joh

GulZar Ahmad Wajid Ahmed CS Nikhil Sundrani Gulzeb Ahmed
Whole Time Director Managing Director Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
DIN : 01312305 DIN : 01312261 Membership no. : 53307 DIN: 06546660
Place : Ghaziabad Place : Agra Place : Agra Place : Agra Place : Agra

Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
18A/5/3 TAJVIEW CROSSING FATEHABAD ROAD AGRA Agra UP 282001
CIN : U74110UP2008PLC034977

(in Rupees Million)

= Year ended Year ended Year ended

rarticulars foce March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(1) Income
(2) Revenue from operations (21) 17,075 23,728 27,421
(b) Other income (22) 126 435 417
Total Income 17,201 24,163 27,838
(2) Expenses
(a) Cost of raw materials consumed (23) 13,379 19,742 23,753
(b) Changes in inventories 24) 286 (619) (690)
(c) Employee benefits expense (25) 582 757 863
(d) Finance costs (26) 43 183 46
(e) Depreciation and amortization expense 27) 108 235 102
(f) Other expenses - (28) 1,812 3,263 3,284
Total Expenses 16,211 23,560 27,358
(3) Profit before tax (1-2) 990 602 481
(4) Tax expense 37)
(a) Current tax 226 183 175
(b) Tax expense relating to prior years 9 1 46
(c) Deferred tax charge / (credit) 24 (27) (2)
Total tax expense 260 157 219
(5) Profit for the year 730 445 261
(6) Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(1) Items that will be reclassified to Profit / (Loss) = - S
(2) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit / (Loss) - - =
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) - = -
(7) Total comprehensive income for the year 730 445 261
Earnings per share (EPS) (36)
(1) Basic EPS 196 120 <
(2) Diluted EPS 196 120 2
Significant accounting policies 1-2

The accompanying notes to 44 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of evgn date attached.

FOR MAPSS ANDJCOMPANY

Membership NUR
Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 13-10-2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
HMA Agro Industries Limited

%J

Gulzar Ahmad
Whole Time Director
DIN : 01312305
Place : Agra

Date : 13-10-2021

pi

Waiid Ahmed
Managing Director
DIN : 01312261
Place : Agra

Date : 13-10-2021

Mémbership no. : 53307
Place : Aara
Date : 13-10-2021

Gulzeb Ahmed
Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 06546660

Place : Agra

Date : 13-10-2021




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021
18A/5/3 TAJVIEW CROSSING FATEHABAD ROAD AGRA Agra UP 282001
CIN : U74110UP2008PLC034977

(in Rupees Million)

Z Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(A) Cashflows from operating activites
Profit before tax 990 602
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization 43 53
Amoritsation of right-of-use assets 65 182
Interest on lease liabilities 3 16
Unrealised Fair value (gain)/loss on forward contracts (net) - 103
Interest on bank deposits (6) (2)
Foreign exchange gain, net 31 (395)
Profit on sale of assets (net) 1 -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 1,128 560
Adjustment for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 286 (619)
(Increase) in trade receivables (451) 2,145
Decrease in loans 0) 1
Decrease/(Increase) in other financial assets - (5)
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets (475) 210
(Decrease) / Increase in trade payables 246 (2,124)
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (62) (58)
Increase in other current liabilities (26) 463
Cashg ted from op ion 646 573
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (302) (132)
Net cashflows from operating activities 344 441
(B) Cashflows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (53) (66)
Profit on sale of assets 1 -
Movement in bank deposits with maturity greater than 3 months (net) (1) (73)
Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary (176) (157)
Interest received on fixed deposit 6 2
Net cashflows from investing activities (222) (294)
(C) Cashflows from financing activities
Borrowings, net 75 372
Repayment of lease liabilities including interest (Refer note 34) (69) (198)
Net cashfl from fi ing activities 6 174
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 128 320
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 380 60
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 509 380
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash in hand 34 4
Balance with banks:
In current accounts 389 376
In fixed deposit account with original maturity of 3 months or less 85 -
Total cash and cash equi ts 509 380
Notes :

The cashflow statement has pee

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HMA Agro Industries Limited

gt M

prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS 7) Statement of cash flows' as specified under

i
e

CA Gyan Chandra Mis Gulzar Ahmad Wajid Ahmed Gulzeb Ahmed
Partner Chaiman Managing Director Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership Number: 078183 DIN : 01312305 DIN : 01312261 Membership no. : 53307  DIN: 06546660

Place : Ghaziabad Place : Agra Place : Agra Place : Agra Place : Agra

Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021



HMA Agro Industries Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31,2021

18A/5/3 TAJVIEW CROSSING FATEHABAD ROAD AGRA Agra UP 282001
CIN: U74110UP2008PLC034977

(A) Equity share capital

(in Rupees Million)

Particulars Note Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2019 37
Changes in equity share capital during the year 3
Balance as at March 31, 2020 37
Balance as at April 1, 2020 37
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 37

(B) Other equity
(in Rupees Million)

Reserve and Surplus
Particulars Total equity
General Reserve  Capital Reserve Securities Premium Retained earnings
Balance as at April 1, 2019 600 5 34 733 1,373
Transition impact (Refer note 35) - = S () @)
Balance as at April 1, 2019 600 5 34 731 1,371
Profit for the year = = : 445 445
Less: Dividend adjusted for previous year - - - 3) 3)
Less: Dividend tax adjusted for previous year 3 Z = (1) (1)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 600 5 34 1,173 1,813
Balance as at April 1, 2020 600 5 34 1,173 1,813
Profit for the year - = - 730 730
Balance as at March 31, 2021 600 5 34 1,904 2,544

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a) Securities Premium Reserve: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Securities Premium. It can be used only in accordance with
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for specified purposes.

(b) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date net of appropriations. It is available for distribution to shareholders.

(c) Capital Reserves : Any short fall of consideration paid over net assets acquired is treated as capital reserve under equity.

(d) General Reserves :Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage in
accordance with applicable regulations. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that if a dividend distribution in a given year is more than 10% of the paid-up capital
of the Company for that year, then the total dividend distribution is less than the total distributable results for that year. Consequent to introduction of Companies Act 2013,
the requirement to mandatorily transfer a specified percentage of the net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn. However, the amount previously transferred to the
general reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013

The accompanying ngfes ffom 1 to 39 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even dafe attached.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HMA Agro Industries Limited
/ Pi /
“
Gulzar Ahmad  Wajid Ahmed ulzeb Ahmed
Chaiman Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership N&m DIN: 01312305 DIN: 01312261  DIN: 06546660 Membership no. : 53307
Place : Ghaziabad- Place : Agra Place : Agra Place : Agra Place : Agra

Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021 Date : 13-10-2021



HMA Agro Industries Limited
Notes to the financial statemel‘*ts as at March 31, 2021

2 Basis of preparation

2.01 Property, plant and equipment

2,02

2.03

1 Corporate information
HMA Agro Industries Limited ("the| Company") is domiciled and incorporated in
situated at 2/220, 2nd Floor, Glory Plaza, Opp Soor Sadan, M G Road, Agra-2820
Buffalo Frozen Meat and Meat Prodrcts operating in State of Uttar Pradesh, Punj
company for the year ended 31st M [ rch 2021 were approved and authorized for i

Significant accounting policies

02. The Company is engaged in the

India and it is an unlisted Company. The registered office of the Company is
business of Manufacturing and exporting of
b, Haryana, Rajasthan, Bihar and Maharashtra. The financial statements of the
ue by board of directors in their meeting held on 05th day of June, 2021.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
AS compliant Schedule I1I), as applicable to the financial statements.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2020, the Company

as amended from time to time) and presentatjon requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind

prepared its financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified

under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial

statements for the year ended 31
Company adopted Ind AS.

The financial statements have been repared on a historical cost basis, except fo
policy regarding financial instrumenl;)). The financial statements are presented in In

arch 2021 are the first the Company has pre

All items of property, plant and equi “ment are stated at historical cost less accumu
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost in
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present location and condition.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or Recognized as a
benefits associated with the item will how to the Company and the cost of the item

The carrying amount of any compodent accounted for as a separate asset is del

statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
revisions to accounting estimates.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property,
Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The asse
the end of each reporting period. |

plant and epuipment is provided on straight line method,

Gains and losses on disposals are detqrmined by comparing net disposal proceeds w

The estimated usefull lives are as follows :

RIS TR eI 1 1) ||| ” SN

(years)
Office equiptment 10
Plant and Machinery 15
Building 30
Vehicles 8
Land =

Impairment of property, plant anc, equipment and intangible assets "

Consideration is given at each balance %heet date to determine whether there is any
of the property, plant and equipment or intangible assets. If any indication exists, an
whenever the carrying amount of an aiset exceeds its recoverable amount. The reco:

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their presern

Current versus non-current classifjcation

N s

pared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer to note 35 for information on how the

certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
dian Rupees "INR" which is also the Company's functional currency.

AR . i T AR e S e M

ilated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
ludes its purchase price including non-refundable taxes and duties, directly

separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
can be measured reliably.

recognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to

the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

at each financial year end and changes, if any, are accounted in the line with

which is in line with the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II of the

ts residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at

th carrying amount. These are included in the statement of profit and loss.

asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
verable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In
t value based on an appropriate discount factor.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on curfent/non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is;

> Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cy

»Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
All other assets are classified as non-cu?rent.

A liability is current when:

» It is expected to be settled in normal|operating cycle

» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

> It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or *

cle

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

< S AR S R e

ndication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company ’ each class




2.04 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet d
»In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

|

> There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifie

|

... »In the absence of a principal market,
i THE.RUINGIPAL OF the Most. advantagy

that market participants would use v

A fair value measurement of a nol

and best use or by selling it to anoth
The Company uses valuation technig
use of relevant observable inputs an
All assets and liabilities for which fair

»Level 1 — Quoted (unadijusted)

= MLevel. 2. Valuation techniques

»Level 3 — Valuation techniques

For financial assets and liabilities ma
fair value to due to short term maturity of these instruments.
The Company recognises the transfer between the levels of fair value hierarchy at t
For the purpose of fair value disclos: res, the Company has determined classes of

asset or liability and the level of th

» Quantitative disclosures of fair val

e fair value hierarchy as explained above.
This note summaries accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.
== »Financial instruments (including

for
fo

!
|
|
|
%
|
|

s market. must be accessible by the Com
vhen pricing the asset or liability, assuming th
n-financial asset takes into account a market pa
er market participant that would use the asse
ues that are appropriate in the circumstances
d minimising the use of unobservable inputs
value is measured or disclosed in the financial
market prices in active markets for identical asse
which.the. lowest level input that is significant
which the lowest level input that is significant
uring within one year from the balance sheet

measurement hierarchy (Note 31)
carried.at amortised cost) (Note 31)sr s

in the most advantageous market for the a

zal N\

d as non-current assets and liabilities,

' a

twelve months after the’

ate. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to

sset or liability
t market participants act in their economic best interest,

in its highest and best use.

and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the

statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as

ts or liabilities

to the fair value.measurement is directly.or.indirectly. observable........

reporting period o e i e e

ny. The fair value. of an asset or 3_liability.is measured using the.assumptions

icipant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest

s VS R,

to the fair value measurement is unobservable
date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amount approximates

he end of the reporting period during which the changes has occurred.
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
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%
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2.05 Revenue from contract with customers

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

customer. The Company identifies
are satisfied.

Revenue is recognised at an amougrt) that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring services toa_ ..

Revenue from inter-company arraniement is recognised based on transaction prige which is at arm’s length based on transfer pricing arrangement,

Revenue is measured based on the

ransaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as

specified in the contract with the Customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers,
|

Sale of products : ;

Revenue from sale of products is recognised when the control and ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, on delivery of the goods to the ultimate

consumer,
Interest income:

Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding|and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Duty drawback : |

Duty drawback income is recoganised when right to receive such benefits is established. Further, in cases where there is uncertainty of such benefits, revenue is

recognised when benefits are receind.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Costs incurred in bringing each prodﬁct to its present location and condition are ac¢ounted for as follows:
»Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on

first in, first out basis.

» Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal
operating capacity but excluding bor wing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
»Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on

weighted average basis.

Initial cost of inventories includes the| transfer of gains and losses on qualifying cash flow hedges, recognised in OCI, in respect of the purchases of raw materials.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make

the sale.

Taxes

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with the
Income Tax Act 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items| recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either jn OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax Iiat}ifities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle

the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet approach at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for

financial reporting purpose at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates that are expecte

d to apply in a year when asset is realised or the liability is expected to be

settled based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Iipbilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax where

the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by

Current and deferred tax for the year

the same governing taxation laws.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity, in which case, the cu;rrent and deferred tax are also recognised in @

Foreign Currency translation
Functional and Presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the cu
(‘the functional currency’). The Financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (1IN

Transaction and balances

ther comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

rrency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates
R), which is functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the financial statements using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets

and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currer]

exchange gain or loss are recognised in| profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured|in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency

transactions.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions:

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of'

Contingent Liabilities:

zd+ ki\&h‘f

Cy at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date and foreign

are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial

current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
time is recognised as a finance cost.

’
4

he performance obligations in its contracts with customers and recognises revenue as and when the performance obligations



2.10

2.1

[

Contingent liabilities are disclosed
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the con

is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimaf

a contingent liability but discloses it7 existence in the financial statements.
[

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contrac

Financial assets
Financial assets are classified, at ini
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets

i ———

=

initial recognition depends on the financial

t
for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a s
financial asset not at fair value through pro
asset. Trade receivables that do not|contain a significant financing component are

at its fair value plus, in the case of

accounting policies in section 2.4 for Revenue from contracts with customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. This asses:
Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fal

The Company’s business model for

determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows,

amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financi

and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the
|

Purchases or sales of financial assets| that require delivery of assets within a time

trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits
|

Financial Instruments continued ‘

Subsequent measurement |

For purposes of subsequent measurerﬁent, financial assets are classified in following

» Financial assets at amortised cost

» Financial assets at fair value througz
» Financial assets at fair value throug
> Financial assets designated at fair v}al

profit or loss

hen there is a possible obligation arising from

that gives rise to a financial asset of one enti

ial recognition, as subsequently measured at

anaging financial assets refers to how it ma

other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with
ue through OCI with no recycling of cumulat

past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
rol of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it

te of the amount cannot be made. The Company does not recognise

ty and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair

asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model
ignificant financing component, the Company initially measures a financial asset
fit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of financial
measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the

value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments
7ment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.
r value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

nages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model

ﬂelling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at
al

assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified

abjective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way
to purchase or sell the asset.

categories:

recycling of cumulative gains and losses
ve gains and losses upon derecognition

Afinancial asset’ is measured at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for cof

b) Contractual terms of the asset gi&
outstanding. ‘

lecting contractual cash flows, and

rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount

|
After initial measurement, such finandial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company’s financial assets at amortised cost

includes loans and other financial assels.

A *financial asset’ is measured at FVOO? if both the following conditions are met;

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cas

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

h flows and selling the financial assets, and




meet the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentatio

Upon initial recognition, the Complny can elect to classify irrevocably its equity i
1t consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind

by-instrument basis. Equity instru
AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. D
the right of payment has been established, except when the Group benefits fro
case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value

payment has been established.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a C
Company’s balance sheet) when:
- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset an

the asset, or (b) the Company has| neither transferred nor retained substantially

[
il 11CIe
A financial asset is assessed at eaLh reporting date to determine whether there

impaired, if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a neg

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating

recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The

loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and

Fi A —
itial 1t ition an e ‘

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loan
|

\
Subsequent measurement ‘

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in tw
« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

« Financial liabilities at amortised :rost (loans and borrowings)

Derecognition J

ents which are held for trading and continger

nvestments as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they

n and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-

ividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when

m such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which

through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

|
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit

and loss. This category includes investments in mutual funds. Dividends on such

investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of

ompany of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from a

d either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be

ative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit

the economic environment.

s and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs

0 categories:

A financial liability is derecognisetT when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a ne
statement of profit and loss. ‘
Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabllities are offset and the net amount is reporte
recognised amounts and there is in intention to settle on a net basis, to realise

Derivative financial instruments |

|
Derivatives are initially recognizeq at fair value on the date a derivative contract

an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
w liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the

ed in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

is entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of

each reporting period. The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depe
the nature of the item being hed

ends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so,
d and the type of hedge relationship designated.

Forward contracts arc used to heglge forecast transactions, the Group generally designates only the change in fair value of the forward contract related to the spot
component as the hedging instru:Fent. Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the change in the spot component of the forward contracts are

recognized in other comprehensi

income in cash flow hedging reserve within equity. In some cases, the entity may designate the full change in fair value of the

forward contract (including forward points) as the hedging instrument. In such cases, the gains and losses relating to the effective portion of the change in fair

value of the entire forward contrict arc recognized in the cash flow hedging res

2.12 The Company as a lessee

rve within equity.




The Company'’s lease asset classes
contains a lease, at inception of the
period of time in exchange for cong
whether:

contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

primarily consist of leases for factory Plant and

ideration. To assess whether a contract conve|

Machinery including factory building. The Company assesses whether a contract
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
ys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses

if

(ii)the Company has substantially al of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and

(iii) the Company has the right to d‘irect the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of ti}e lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-
which it is a lessee, except for Ieasx\s with a term of twelve months or less (sho
Company recognizes the lease pay!

[

The Company recognises right-of-use asset repres
right -of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise o
before the commencement date, p‘us any initial direct costs incurred an
underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located.
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses,
straight -line method from the co \mencement date over the lease term,

The Company measures the lease |iability at the present value of the lease pay

payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. Lease liabi

asset if the Company changes its assessment as to whether it will exercise an €;

ents as an operating expense on a straight-|
enting its right to use the underlying asset for the lease te
f the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
d an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the

if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-

e asset ("ROU”)and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
e basis over the term of the lease.

us
rt
li

rm at the lease commencement date. The cost of the
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or

use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
use assets is depreciated using the

The right-of-

ments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease

lities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use

xtension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset havcj been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

[
The Company does not have any |‘ease contracts wherein it acts as a lessor.

Ind AS 116 will result in an increase in cash inflows from operating activities an
payments. [

2.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise of cash balances at ban
months or less, that are readily cohvertible to a known amount of cash and subji

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in h
investments with original maturitid‘s of three months or less.

2.14 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calcula‘ted by dividing the net profit for the year attj
scertaining the Company

outstanding during the year. Earrings considered in a
tax thereto for the year. For the purpose of calculating
average number of shares outstaering during the year is adjusted for the effec

diluted earnings per sh

2.15 Segment Reporting

Based on “Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segm

|
allocates the resources based onWan analysis of various performance indicators

prices. Unallocable items includes| general corporate income and expense items
|

|
Segment Policies

The Company prepares its segﬁ‘nent information in conformity with the ac
statements of the Company as a whole. Common allocable costs are allocated t

2.16 Significant accounting estimétes, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the Compar
assumptions that affect the repo rted amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
liabilities affected in future periods. The estimates and associated assumptions
reasonable under the circumstances existing when the Standalone financial stal

an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the year in

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management ha
Recognized in the Standalone financial statements:

a. Useful lives of property, 1ant and equipment and intangible
and the assessment as to whicJ components of the cost may be Capitalized
Companies Act, 2013 and also as per management estimate for certain categ

as asset may be Capitalized and which components of the cost of the assets ma

b. Contingencies: Management judgement is required for estimating the

w's Standalone financial statements in confi

dlan increase in cash outflows from financing activities on account of lease

ks, on hand cash balances and demand deposits with an original maturity of three
ect to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

and, cash at bank, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid

ributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
's earnings per share is the net profit for the year after deducting any attributable
the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
ts of all dilutive potential equity shares.

are,

nts, the Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company’s performance and
by business segments. Inter segment sales and transfers are reflected at market
which are not allocated to any business segment.

€

ounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the standalone financial
o each segment on an appropriate basis.

ormity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
tements were prepared. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
which the estimates are revised and in any future year affected.

s made the following judgements which have significant effect on the amounts

assets: Determination of the estimated useful life of tangible assets and intangible assets

. Useful life of tangible assets is based on the life specified in Schedule II of the
ory of assets. Assumption also need to be made, when company assesses, whether
y be capitalized.

possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/ claim/ litigation

against company as it is not posifible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

¢. Fair value measurements and valuation processes
purposes. The Management determines the appropriate valuation techniques

or a liability, the Company used inarket»obsewable data to the extent it is ava?
qualified valuers to perform the valuations in order to determine the fair value:
measurements such as Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these modi
a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
assumptions about these factors; could affect the reported fair value of financia

e o

els are taken from observable markets where po:

. Some of the Companies assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting

e fair value measurements. In estimating the fair value of an asset
engaged third party

nd inputs for th
lable. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company
based on the appropriate valuation techniques and ipputs

considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,

| instruments.
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d, Estimation of defined benefit plans :The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial
assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates andTlIfe expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at
the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-
employment benefit obligation.

e. Tax expense :Tax expense is calculated using applicable tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted. In arriving at taxable profit and all
tax bases of assets and liabilities, the Group determines the taxability based on tax enactments, relevant judicial pronouncements and tax expert opinions, and
makes appropriate provisions which includes an estimation of the likely outcome of any open tax assessments / litigations. Any difference is recognized on closure
of assessment or in the period in which they are agreed.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and unused tax credits could be utilised.

f. Operating lease commitmen - Comapny as lessor The Company has entered into lease agreement for certain plant and machinery. The Company has
determined based on an evaluation|of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of
the asset and the fair value of the asset, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the contracts as

operating leases.

Recent accounting pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been
applicable from 1 April 2021.

MCA issued notifications dated 24 March 2021 to amend Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the Company
in its financial statements. These amendments are applicable to the Company for the financial year starting 1 April 2021.




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(3) Property, plant and equipment ; (in Rupees Million)
Particulars , Land (Freehold) Building Vehicles ;l:c':;:::’y Office Equipment Total
Gross carrying amount
As at April 01, 2020 123 90 45 149 15 422
Additions 0 3 0 50 4 56
Disposals (3) - - - ) (10)
As at March 31, 2021 120 93 45 199 12 469
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2020 " 5 15 28 5 53
Charge for the year 0 5 10 25 3 43
On disposals | (6) (6)
As at March 31, 2021 | - 10 26 52 2 90
L‘*ﬂ'ﬂa—"‘&—wﬁh—z&; 120 83 19 147 10 379
Gross carrying amount :
As at April 01, 2019 123 72 44 149 12 401
Ind AS Adjustment - 4) [C)) (27) (4) (44)
Additions 0 22 10 28 6 66
Disposals &
As at March 31, 2020 123 90 45 149 15 422
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2019 - 4 9 27 4 44
Ind AS Adjustment - 4) 9) 27 4) (44)
Charge for the year 0 5 15 28 5 53
On disposals &
As at March 31, 2020 | - 5 15 28 5 53
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 123 : 85 29 122 10 369
7
(3) Capital work in progress
Particulars Total
As at April 01, 2019 #
Incurred during the year* [ 1
Capitated
As at March 31, 2020 ‘ 1
Incurred during the year* [ 3
Capitated
As at March 31, 2021 4

*Amount included under CWIP are primarily related to Plant and Machinery for which is under construction




(4)

HMA Agro Industries Limi

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

ted

Right-of-use assets
(in Rupees Million
Particulars Amount

Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2019

Transition to Ind AS 116 119

Additions 242

Disposals (119)
As at March 31, 2020 242
Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01, 2019 57

Charge for the year 182

On disposals (119)
As at March 31, 2020 120
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 123
Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2020 ‘ 242

Adjustment on account of reassessment of leas iability (57)

Additions -

Disposals -
As at March 31, 2021 185
Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01, 2020 120

Charge for the year 65

On disposals 4
As at March 31, 2021 185

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021

Note:

1. The Right to use asset as per Ind AS-116 comprises of lease of Plant including machinery

ZAN M




HMA Agro Industries Limited

(5) Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31; 2021

(in Rupees Million)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
April 01, 2019

Investments (Non-current)
Investments in equity instruments in subsidiary (at cost)
A. Unquoted equity shares

Swastik Bones & Gelatines Private Limited

March 31, 2021 - 100,000 equity shares of Rs 100 fully paid up
(March 31, 2020 - 100,000 equity shares of Rs 100 fully paid up
April 01, 2019 - 100,000 equity shares of Rs 100 fully paid up)

FNS Agro Foods Limited

895,600 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up

(March 31, 2020 - 895,600 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up
April 01, 2019 - 895,600 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up)

HMA Natural Foods Private Limited

2,250,000 equity shares of Rs|10 fully paid up
(March 31, 2020 - 2,250,000 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up -
April 01, 2019 - 2,250,000 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up)

HMA Food Export Private Limited

1,686,600 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up

(March 31, 2020 - 1,686,600 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up
April 01, 2019 - 1,686,600 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up)

United Farm Products Private }Limited

1,58,15,000 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up
(March 31, 2020 - 1,58,15,000 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up
April 01, 2019 - 15,000 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up)

Laal Agro Foods Private Limited
9,999 equity shares of Rs 10 §fu||y paid up
(March 31, 2020 - 9,999 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up)

JFF Exports Private Limited
10,000 equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up

B. Investment in partnership entity
(at amortised cost)

International Agro Food Exparts

Indus Farmers Food Co. LLP

Total (Non-current)

14 14 14
3 3 3
23 23 23
86 86 86
158 158 0
0 0 §
0 5 .
205 30 30
30 30 30
519 343 186




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(6

@

(8)

©)

(10)

(in Rupees Million)
Particulars As at As at As at
~—JJI—L——
g March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 01, 2019
Unsecured, considered good
- Third Party
- Related parties (Refer note 30) 1.:3 1”1’;: 2‘;3;
Total trade receivables —iSSZ 1274 3027
Loans
Non-current loans
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 5 5 5
Total non-current loans 5 5 5
Current loans
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 16 16 17
Total current loans 16 16 17
Other bank balances
Bank Deposit with maturity more thap twelve months* 78 77 4
78 77 4

*The Company has taken working capital demand loan against Fixed deposits of Rs 71 millions (March

to various Government authorities.

Other financial assets [

Non-current financial assets

31, 2020 :Rs 71 millions) . Balance amounts are used as collateral for issuing bank gaurantees which are given

Capital advances* 30 30 19
Derivative asset - forward contract s 6
Total non-current financial asse! 30 30 25
*Pertains to advances given for pi se of immovable properties.
Deferred tax assets (net) |
Significant components of deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets
Difference between book and tax value of property, plant 10 10 9
Derivative liabilities i 25 (2)
Total Deferred tax assets 10 4!2; 7
\
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liabilities)
Property, plant &
Particulars and Déviintien Total
intangible assets
At April 1, 2018 6 b 6
(Charged) / Credited *
- to profit or loss 2 ® 2
- to other comprehensive income . =
At March 31, 2019 7 . 7
At April 1, 2019 7 A 7
On transition ‘ 2 )
(Charged) / Credited - “ -
- to profit or loss 1 26 27
- to other comprehensive income z > -
At March 31, 2020 8 25 33
At April 1, 2020 ‘ 8 25 33
(Charged) / Credited | -
- to profit or loss* 0 (25) (24)
- to other comprehensive income = 3
At March 31, 2021 9 . 9

*Amounts less than Rs 1 million




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the yea

r ended March 31, 2021

(in Rupees Million)
Particulars As at As at As at
. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
(11) Other assets
Non-Current assets
Advances to related parties (Refer nate 30) 77 s 4
Total non-current assets 77 - 5
Current assets |
Prepaid expenses ‘ 2 - 1
Advances | 329 99 253
Advances to related parties (Refer note 30) 557 308 400
Balance with government authorities 77 160 124
Total current assets | 964 566 777
(12) Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost and net value)
Raw Materials . o 2
Packing Materials 73 22 19
Finished Goods 1,148 1,508 888
Stores & Spares and Other Materials 47 25 27
Total Inventories 1,268 1,555 936
(13) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand ‘ 34 4 20
|
Balance with banks
In current accounts 389 376 40
In fixed deposit account with origina| maturity of 3 months or less 85 - -
Total cash and cash equivalents 509 380 60
As at As at As at
Parbicutene March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 __April 01, 2019
(14) Equity share capital
Authorised |
6,500,000 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each 65 65 65
65 65 65
e —— 2 -2
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
3,726,500 equity share of face value Rs.10 each fully paid 37 37 37
‘ 37 37 37
\
(a) of shares at the and at the end of the year
. As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Amount
‘ Number of Amount Amount
J shares (".‘4::"‘:"’“'“) Number of shares (i o Loee Million) NUMPST OF $hareS (in pupees Million)
Equity shares
At the commencement of the year 37,26,500 37 37,26,500 37 37,26,500 37.265
Issued during the year
At the end of the year 37,26,500 37 37,26,500 37 37,26,500 37
(b) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares
As at As at As at
Pastioylney March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
% of total Niiinbarof % of total % of total
shares in il shares in Number of shares shares in Number of shares
| the class the class the class
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up held by .
Mohd Ashraf Qureshi 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240
Mohd Mehmood Qureshi 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240
Waiiid Ahmed 32.00% 11,92,480 32.00% 11,92,480 32.00% 11,92,480
Zulfiquar Ahmed Qureshi | 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240
Guizar Ahmad ‘ 16,00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240 16.00% 5,96,240
(c) Rights, pi and ‘ d to equity shares

of the shareholders in the ensuing

The Company has one class of equ#

(d) There were no shares allotted pursranl to contract without payment being received in cash or as ful

(e) There are no unpaid calls from any“
|
|
|
\
|
|

shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholde

nnual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the

director or officer.

2

ly paid up by way of bonus shares or any shares bought back.

ir is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval
e event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
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r ended March 31, 2021

HMA Agro Industries L

Notes to financial statements for the yea

(in Rupees Million)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
(15) Other equity
General Reserve 600 600 600
Capital Reserve 5 5 5
Securities Premium 34 34 34
Retained earnings 1,905 1174 732
Total other equity 2,544 1,814 1,371
Movement of other equity
General Reserve
At the commencement of the year 600 600 400
Add: Transferred from Retained earnings 200
At the end of the year 600 ) 600
Capital Reserve D
At the commencement of the year 3 5 5
At the end of the year 5 5 5
Securities Premium
At the commencement of the year 34 34 34
At the end of the year 34 34 34
Retained earnings
At the commencement of the year 1,174 732.01 671
Profit for the year 730 445.46 261
Transition impact to Ind AS 116 - Leases 5
Less: Dividend adjusted for previous year - (2.61) -
Less: Dividend tax adjusted for prevjous year s (0.54) %
Less: Transferred to General Reserv : - (200)
At the end of the year __1,905 1,174.32 732
As at As at As at
Dt March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 April 01, 2019
(16) Borrowings
Current
Loans payable on demand from :
Secured:

- Banks - Working capital demand loans*
- Banks - Term loans**

- Banks - Bill Purchase***
Unsecured:

- Intercorporate loan

- Related parties (Refer note 30)

*Working capital demand loans are
**Term loans pertains to vechiles p
***pertains to bill discounting with
Refer note 33 on details of security

banks
(17) Trade payables
Current trade payables

all enterprises
ro enterprises and small enterprises

- Dues of micro enterprises and si
- Dues of creditors other than micr
- Related parties (Refer note 30)
Total current trade payables

The Company has the process of identification of 'suppliers' registered under the Micro, Small and M
suppliers, The Company has not received intimation from any of the 'suppliers' regarding their status
year end together with interest paifi/payable as required have riot been furnished.

(18) Other financial liabilities

Current financial liabilities
Derivative liability - forward contra
Employee related obligations (Refe
Book overdraft
Total current financial liabilities

ct (Measured at fair value through profit and loss)
ir note 30 for related party balances)

(19) Provisions

Current provisions
Gratuity (Refer note 29)
Total current provisions
(20) Other liabilities
Current liabilities
Advances from Customer
Statutory dues payable*
Total current liabilities

*Includes liability towards Tax deducted at source, provident fund contribution and Professional ta

i~

secured against raw materials, book debts and finished goods (R
urchased by the Company and are issued against hypotication of|

nature of payment and indicative interest rate against respective

1,629 1,562 1,100
& » 10
- 11 86
- 38 43
61 3 3
1,690 1,614 1,243
lefer note )
the Vehicles
loans.
667 420 2,546
0 1 -
667 421 2,546
— 2
ledium Enterprises Development ('MSMED') Act, 2006, by obtaining confirmations from all
5 under MSMED Act, 2006 and hence disclosures if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the
. 97 .
64 28 80
64 126 80
5 3 2
5 3 2
510 561 74
35 10 34
545 571 108
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Notes to financial statements f¢

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

(26)

(27)

or the year ended March 31, 2021

(in Rupees Million)

. Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars
e March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations
Sale of products
- Domestic sales 1,228 2,161 2,762
- Export 15,853 21,585 24,661
17,080 23,746 27,422
Discount (6) (18) (1)
Total Revenue from operations 17,075 23,728 27,421
|
Other income
Interest on :
- Bank deposits 6 2 8
- Others 0 - =
Foreign exchange gain, net - 395 368
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assi R 1 - »
Duty drawback 19 32 36
Gain on Derivative forwartmeasured through profit and loss 97 - 6
Liabilities no longer required written back 3 6 -
Miscellaneous income | 0 0 -
Total other income | 126 435 417
Cost of raw material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year - 2 -
Add : Purchased 13,379 19,740 23,755
Less : raw material at the end of the year - - (2)
Cost of raw material consumed 13,379 19,742 23,753
Changes in inventories
At the beginning of the year
Finished Goods, Packing material and Consumables 1,555 936 246
At the end of the year
Finished Goods, Packing material and Consumables (1,268) (1,555) (936)
Change [ 286 (619) 690
|
ployee benefits ‘
Salaries, wages and bonus 565 743 849
Directors remunaration Ci - -
Gratuity expense 2 1 2
Contribution to provident fund (Refer note 29) 8 8 11
Staff welfare expense 8 4 2
Total employee benefits exp 582 757 863
Finance costs
Interest on @ ‘
- lease liabltes (Refer nate 34) 3 16 7
- Working capital demand loan 38 63 37
- term loan on vehicles ” 0 1
- statutory dues 0 0 0
Loss on Derivative forwards measured through profit and loss - 103 &
Other finance cost 2 - 0
Total finance cost 43 183 46
Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer note 3) 43 53 44
Amoritsation of :
- lease assets (Refer note|4) 65 182 57
Total depr and tization exp 108 235 102
|
[
|
| 9
[
‘ (! o
e




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(in Rupees Million)

Year ended Year ended Year ended

PAMIcUIArS March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
(28) Other expenses

Export charges 682 1,216 1,253
Repairs and Maintainance

Plant & Machinery 125 213 206

Building 2 2 2
Rent 90 68 143
Power and fuel 287 420 495
Packaging expenses 219 326 325
Sales Commission 76 325 332
Cooling and Freezing charges 106 374 215
Consumable expenses 46 50 43
Foreign exchange loss, net 31 - 3 #
Security charges 25 25 28
Bank Charges 24 19 17
Freight Charges 20 34 8
Rates and Taxes 13 12 8
Legal and professional charges 12 20 20
Corporate Social Responsibility 7 6 6
Miscellaneous expenses 7 20 14
Slaughter Charges 7 80 122
Insurance charges 5 8 3
Cleaning Expenses 5 4 7
Communication expenses 4 4 4
Travelling and Conveyance 4 29 17
Printing & Stationery 4 3 |
Vechile expenses 3 3 7
Software charges 2 1 1
Auditors Remuneration (Refer note 28.1 below) 1 1 1
TDS Expense - - ot
Total other expenses . 1,812 3,263 3,284

(28.1) Payment to auditors :

For statutory audit 1 1 1
Total payment to auditars 1 1 1




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to the financial statement; for the year ended March 31, 2021

(29) Employee benefits
(a) Defined contribution plan

The Company has a deﬁneg contribution plan in respect of pro
India for employees as per| regulations. The contributions are m.
Government of India. The obligation of the Company is limited to the
any constructive obligation. |

vident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in
ade to registered provident fund administered by the
amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor

(in Rupees Million)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2019

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2021

T

Employer's contribution to provident fund

8 8 11

Included in ‘Contribution to provident fund under employee benefits ex

(b

~

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity:

continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. Th

pense (Refer Note 21)

amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per th{ Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in

the employees last drawn basi¢ salary per month computed proportion

tely for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years

of service. The gratuity plan is|a funded plan and the Company makes contribution to recognised funds in India.

Actuarial Assumptions

Mortality rate

Particul As at As at As at March
SET— March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 31,2019
Discount rate 6.50% 6.40% 7.30%
Future salary increases 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

IALM 2012-14 (Ult.) IALM 2012-14 (Ult.) IALM 2012-14 (Ult.)

Notes:
1. Discount rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market
term of the obligations.
2. Salary escalation rate: The estimates of future salary increases
promotion and other relevant factors.

ZaN N

yields of Indian government securities for the estimated

considered takes into account the inflation, seniority,




The amounts recognised *n the balance sheet and movemen

the year are as follows :

ts in the net defined benefit obligation (DBO) over

(in Rupees Million)

Change in the present value of obligation

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Present value of obligatio‘p at the beginning of the year
Interest cost ‘

Liability transfer out on accoqnt of slump sale

Current service cost

Past service coast

Benefits paid

Remeasurement due to

Actuarial loss arising from change in financial assumptions
Actuarial loss arising on accotnt of experience changes
Actuarial loss arising on account of demographical assumptions

Present value of obligation at the end of the year

-




()

Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss Year ended Year ended As at
4 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current service cost 1 1 i
Past service cost 4 2 1
Interest cost ‘ - v
Total expense recognized J‘in the statement of profit and loss 5 3 2
Sensitivity of the defined i?eneﬁt obligation to changes in weighted principal assumptions is:
| i Year ended Year ended As at
‘, g i March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discount rate (Increases 1%) -0.391 -0.279 -0.166
Discount rate (Decreases 1%) 0.453 0.324 0.191
Salary increase rate (Increases 1%) 0.455 0.325 0.194
Salary increase rate (Decrea%s 1%) -0.400 -0.285 -0.171
Withdrawal Rate (Increases 1%) -0.013 -0.019 -0.002
Withdrawal Rate (Decreases 1%) 0.006 0.015 -0.001
Mortality Rate (increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) -0.001 -0.001 -0.001
-0.003 -0.002 -0.002

Mortality Rate (increase in exbected lifetime by 3 year)

it is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may b

The above sensitivity analysi; are based on a change in an assumptio

preparing the sensitivity anaIYsis did not change compared to previous period.

n while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice
e correlated. The methods and types of assumption used in
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Notes to fina

ncial statements for qhe year ended March 31, 2021

(30) Related party transactions

(a) Related parties

Sr. No Name of the party Nature of relationship
1 |HMA Food Export Private Limited Subsidiary
2 |FNS Agro Foods Limite: Subsidiary
3 |Swastik Bone and Geat|nes Private Limited Subsidiary
4 |Laal Agro Food Private [Limited (w.e.f. January 20, 2020) Subsidiary
5 [United Farm Products Rrivate Limited (w.e.f. May 21, 2018) Subsidiary
6 |International Agro Fooq Exports Subsidiary
7 |Indus Farmers Food Co,. LLP Subsidiary
8 |JFF Export Private LimiFed (w.e.f. July 23, 2020) Subsidiary
9  |HMA Natural Foods Private Limited Subsidiary
10 |Federal Agro Industries Private Limited Brother of KMP is Director
11 [HMA Cattle Farming Private Limited Brother of KMP is Director
12 |Gausia Cold Storage Brother of KMP is Director
13 |Zulfiquar Ahmed Qureshi Brother of KMP
14 |Mohammad Kamil QurQshi Brother of KMP
15 |Mr. Parvez Alam Brother of KMP
16 |Mohammad Ashraf Qureshi Brother of KMP
17 |Mohammad Mehmood pureshi Brother of KMP
18 [HMA Export Private Linpited Brother of KMP is Director
19 |Hma Hygienic Foods Ind. Private Limited Brother of KMP is Director
20 |HMA Leather Export Private Limited Brother of KMP is Director

(b) Key managerial personnel

Sr. No [ Particulars Nature of relationship
1 |Wajid Ahmed Director
2 |Gulzar Ahmad Director
3 |Amit Goyal (w.e.f. 03 June 2021) Non Executive Director
4  |Gulzeb Ahmed (w.e.f. 03 June 2021) Director
5  |Gulzeb Ahmed (w.e.f. 08 July 2021) Director
6 |Gaurav Rajendra Luthra (w.e.f. 03 June 2021) Director
7 |Swapnla Gupta (w.e.f.|03 June 2021) Non Executive Director
8  |Nikhil Sundrani (w.e.f. |04 October 2021) Non Executive Director
9  |Zulfiquar Ahmed Qureshi (upto. ) Director
10 [Mohammad Kamil Qur¢shi (upto. ) Director

(c) Details of transactions with related parties

(in Rupees Million)

Sr.
No

T

Nature of Transaction

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

April 01, 2019

A

1

Transactions

Rent

HMA Food Export Private. Limited
FNS Agro Foods Limited

Laal Agro Food Private Limited
Federal Agro Industries Private Limited
HMA Cattle Farming Pfivate Limited
Gausia Cold Storage

Gulzar Ahmad

Mohammad Ashraf Qureshi
Zulfiguar Ahmed Qure$hi

Wajid Ahmed

Mohammad Kamil Qurgshi

Parvez Alam

Mohammad Mehmood\‘Qureshi
Cooling charges

Gausia Cold Storage

Commission on sales
Mohammad Ashraf Qureshi

Revenue from Operptions
Swastik Bone and Geqtines Private Limited

[eNeNoNeNolelole]

OO0 O0OO0OO0 OO




10

11

12

|
\
|

HMA Leather Export PrJvate Limited

Purchase of raw material
Swastik Bone and Geatines Private Limited
Laal Agro Food Private Limited

Remunaration ‘
Gulzar Ahmad \
Zulfiquar Ahmed Qureshi
Wajid Ahmed r
Mohammad Kamil Qureshi
Gulzeb Ahmed

Parvez Alam

Mohammad Mehmood Qureshi
Mohammad Ashraf Qureshi

Investment in equihl shares

JFF Export Private Limited

United Farm Products Rrivate Limited
Laal Agro Food Private Limited

Advance given to related parties

JFF Export Private Limited

United Farm Products Rrivate Limited

Laal Agro Food Private Limited

HMA Natural Foods Private Limited

HMA Hygienic Foods Industries Private Limited
Wajid Ahmed ‘

HMA Leather Export Private Limited
United Farm Products Rrivate Limited
Federal Agro Industries Private Limited
FNS Agro Foods Limited

Swastik Bone and Geat|nes Private Limited

Advances received back from related parties
Wajid Ahmed
Mohammad Kamil Qureshi
Parvez Alam
Laal Agro Food Private |Limited
Zulfiquar Ahmed Qureshi
HMA Hygienic Foods Industries Private Limited
HMA Leather Export quate Limited
United Farm Products Private Limited
JFF Export Private LimiFed
Federal Agro Industrieg Private Limited
FNS Agro Foods Limite
Swastik Bone and Geatﬁ‘nes Private Limited
[
Borrowings taken from related parties
Gulzeb Ahmed
Mohammad Kamil Qurgshi
Mohammad Ashraf Qureshi
Wajid Ahmed
Gulzar Ahmad [
Borrowings repaid t“ related parties
Parvez Alam
Wajid Ahmed \
Mohammad Kamil Qureshi
Gulzar Ahmad
Zulfiquar Ahmed Qureshi
Gulzeb Ahmed

[

\

\
Dividend Paid
Gulzar Ahmad ‘
Mohammad Ashraf Qureshi
Mr. Zulfiquar Ahmed Q}Jreshi
Wajid Ahmed ‘
Mr. Parvez Alam |
Mohammad Mehmood Qureshi

10
10
10
10

10

160

336

OO = O OO

*Amounts less appearing zero are less than Rs 1 Million

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

April 01, 2019

Balances ‘
Trade Receivables |




14

15

16

17

18

HMA Food Export Private Limited

Advance to related Parties
FNS Agro Foods Limited

Laal Agro Food Private
United Farm Products

imited
rivate Limited

JFF Export Private Limited

HMA Natural Foods Private Limited

HMA Hygienic Foods Industries Private Limited
HMA Leather Export Private Limited

Federal Agro Industries| Private Limited
Swastik Bone and Geatines Private Limited

Employee related ob!
Gulzar Ahmad

Gulzeb Ahmed

Wajid Ahmed

Zulfiquar Ahmed Qures|
Parvez Alam

igations

Mohammad Kamli Qureshi

Mohammad Mehmood Eureshi

Mohammad Ashraf Qur

Trade Payables
Mohammad Ashraf Qur
Gausia Cold Storage

Borrowings
Gulzeb Ahmed
Gulzar Ahmed

Mohammad Kamil Qurezhi

Mohammad Ashraf Qur
Wajid Ahmed

Gaurantee given
United Farm Products

shi

eshi

shi

rivate Limited

164

0D OUH D=

400

195

WO hrHWHO

(=2

236

41

2

18
299

oA ONOO D

*Amounts less appearing zero ;re less than Rs 1 Million

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to tho:

unsecured and settlement occu

s in cash.

'

S

that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are




HMA Agro Industries Limited
Notes to financial statementf for the year ended March 31, 2021
(31) Fair value measuremen’*
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does
not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value those include cash
and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables and trade payables.
|
(a) Financial intruments by category
| (in Rupees Million)
March 31, 2021
Carrying
|Particular Fair value
| through profit Amortised cost Level
| or loss
Financial assets |
Non-current ‘
Investments “ 519 &
Loans [ 5 -
Other bank balances s 78 -
Other financial assets | 30
Current [
Trade receivables - 1,687 -
Cash and cash equivalents - 509 -
Loans ‘ - 16 -
Total financial assets | - 2,843
Financial liabilities
Non-current
Lease liabilities = * -
Current
Borrowings 1,690
Trade payables - 667 -
Lease liabilities | | [ (0) -
Other financial liabilities 64 -
Total financial Iiabilitie*‘ - 2,421
March 31, 2020
Carrying t
Fair value
| RarCouthn through profit Amortised cost Level
or loss
Financial assets
Non-current
Investments - 343 .
Loans 5 |
Other bank balances “ 77 -
Other financial assets b 30 -
Current
Trade receivables - 1,274 -
Cash and cash equivalents - 380 -
Loans ‘ » 16 -
Total financial assets - 3‘1__25
Financial liabilities
Non-current .
Lease liabilities L ® -
Current
Borrowings : 1,614
Trade payables - 421 -
Lease liabilities o 126 -
Other financial liabilities 126 P
Total financial liabilities - 2,287
4
April 01, 2019
Carrying t
4 Fair value
[y through profit Amortised cost Level
or loss
T
Financial assets
Non-current
Investments ) - 186 -
Loans 5 =
Other bank balances ® 4 -
Current
Trade receivables « 3,027 -
Cash and cash equivalents - 60
Loans - 17
) 4 _) g




i
Total financial asset%

Financial liabilities
Non-current ‘
Lease liabilities
Current
Borrowings
Trade payables
Lease liabilities
Other financial liabilities
Total financial liabilities

|

3,299

1,243

2,546
66
80

3,935

|

Note: Carrying amountis of

assets and other financlal liabilities subsequently measured at amortised ct

cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, trade receivables, loans, borrowings, other financial liabilities and trade payables as at March
31,2021 and March 3‘1, 2020 approximate their fair value due to their short-term n:

ature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other financial

ost is not significant in each of the periods presented.




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(32) Financial risk management framework

The Company’s Board of Dlrektovs has overall responsibility for the and oversight of the Company's risk fr

The Board is i de ping and g the Company's risk policies. The Board holds regular meetings on its
activities,

The Company's risk policies are to identify and analyse the risks faced

by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and

pi , aims to maintain a
disciplined and constructive control envi nt in which all their roles and obligations,

The Board oversees how monitors compliance with the Company’s risk policles and , and reviews the
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

a). Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of finaricial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a| financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

Cash and cash equivalents

Credit risk on cash and cash eqpiivalents and other deposits with banks is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks with high
credit ratings assigned by external credit rating agencies, accordingly the Company considers that the related credit risk is low,

Trade and other receivables

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics
considers the factors that may| influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the
customers operate,

of each customer. However, management also
default risk of the industry and country in which

A default on a financial asset Eswhen the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is
determined by considering the busi factors.

iness environment in which Company operates and other macre -economic

Credit quality of a customer is a ssessed based on its credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company, market intelligence and goodwill.
Outstanding customer receivableF are regularly monitored.

The management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of computation of expected credit logs for trade receivables and other receivables,

Summary of the Company's exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers Is as follows:

(Rs in Millions)
Trade and Other i March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Not past due 1,687 1,274 3,027
Past due but not impaired = s o s
Total 1,687 1,274 3,027
b). Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations asso¢
by delivering cash or another financial asset, The Compai
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabillties when they are due.

tiated with its financial liabilities that are settled
ny's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have

Maturities of financial liabilities

The below table analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on their cor

Mtractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in
the table are contractual undiscourjted cash flows

(Rs in Millions)
Particulars Carrying amount
<12months >12months
March 31, 2021
Non Deri fi i
Trade payables 667 ®
Lease obligation - .
Other financial liabilities 64 .
March 31, 2020
Non Derivative financial i
Trade payables 421 =
Lease obligation - .
Other financial liabilities 126 #
April 01, 2019
Non D fil i
Trade payables 2,546 -
Other financial liabilities 80 &
Lease obligation 66 =

§




(€). Market risk

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices - such as foreign rates and interest rates - that will affect the Company's
income or the value of its hold ings of financial instruments, Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including
foreign currency receivables and Payables and long term debt, The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate

risk, interest rate risk and the market value of the investments. Thus, the exposure to market risk Is a function of investing and borrowing activities
and revenue generating and Operating activities in foreign currency,

(1). Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of foreign currency transactions Including recognized assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the Company's functional currency (), primarily in respect of Euros, United [States Dollar, UAE Dirhams and Swiss Franks, The
Company ensures that the net €Kkposure is kept to an acceptable level,

Exposure to currency risk

The Company's exposure to forelan currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed In INR, are as follows;
As at March 31, 2021

(in Ry, Million
USD converted to
Particulars INR
Financial assets
Trade receivables 719
Derivative i
Net exposure to foreign cu: cy (assets 719
Financial liabilities
Advances received from customer 322
Derivative instruments |
Net exposure to foreign curr. liabilities 322
t u

As at March 31, 2020

(in Ruj Million
" USD converted to
Particulars , INR

Financial assets
Trade receivables

Financial liabilities
Advances received from customer
Derivative instruments

452

As at April 01, 2019

(in Ryj Million

Particulars | uso
Financial assets
Trade receivables 2,710}
Net exposure to foreign curren: assets 2,710
Financial liabilities
Trade payables-Intercompany 68
Derivative instruments
Net exposure to foreign curren: liabilities 68,
Net exposure to foreign curren 2,643
Sensitivity analysis
A y possible str g | (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against all other currencies would have affected the measurement of
financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables,
in particular interest rates, remain conistant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases,

(in Ryj Million
Particulars ‘ Impact on profit after tax
March 31 Aoril
usb
- Increase by 5% 13 15 86
- Decrease by 5% (13) (15) (86)

Outsi Deri o

The Company hedges exposures to chapges in foreign currency.The counterparty for these contracts is a bank. Of the all instruments, majority
instruments of forward contracts which (are valued at fair value through profit and loss,

The following table gives details in respect of outstanding hedge contracts:

(in Rupees Million)
As at As at
Particulars L March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
| UsD INR usp INR
Forward contracts - ] 56 4,093
(fair valuation through profit and loss) ’
Total | - - 6 4,09

(ii). Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk, Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair
values of fixed interest bearing i because of fl in the interest rates, Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates,

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Companies exposure to interest rate risks relates primarily to the G ies interest obli on its b B« ings taken at

variable rates are exposed to fair value interest rate risk. To Company carries excellent credit ratings, due to which it has assessed that ther are no
material interest rate risk and any exposure thereof,

(iii). Capital risk management

The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard Its ability to continue as a 9oing concern and to optimise returns to its
shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to
meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so
as to maintain investor, creditors and mar# et confidence and to sustain future development and growth of jts business.
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HMA Agro Industrieﬁ Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended

(33) Details of the outstanding principal (including unamortised borrowing cost, if any),

March 31, 2021

interest r.

te, security and repayment terms:

(in Ry Million;

Particulars M"' 34,

371

larch 31, April 01,

Interest rate

Repayment

P

Secured against

On Comp
tenure of
facility

400 [MCLR + 075 bps

letion of |1, Hypotication of Raw materials, Book debts, Finished goods, Fixed deposits,
he WCDL (2, Collatoral Properties :

1. Property in the name of Company :

i Khata no 77 plot number 4 & 5 and plot number 76, Khasra number 6/1 Village
Talaspur khurd, Aligarh measuring 1.282 hecters and Land adjacent to above plot
|measuring 0.7874 hecters

il. Khata no 76 plot number 6/1 and Khata number 77 plot number 4 & 5, Village
Talaspur khurd, Aligarh situated adjecent to factory land having total area of 0.7674
hecters.

ili. Residential land at Nagar nigam no 1/132 professor colony, Agro

iv. Industrial land comprising of 11 sale deeds located at Khata no.
501,472,510,532,491,489,572 and 563 Khasra no 287 Mi.kuberpur, Mauza khas,
Etmadpur measuring 8867 sq meters.

11 Property owned by HMA food's agro industries located at Khasra number 652 - G,
Khata no 386, Mauza chaleser, Etmadpur, Agra

111 Properties in name of Directors -
i. Property owned by Gulzar Ahmed, Mohd Ashraf Qureshi and Mohd Mehmood
Qureshi at Khata no 143, Khasra no 229, Mauza faitha, Mathura District,

3. Personal Gaurantee of : Gulzar Ahmed, Mohd Ashraf Qureshi, Zulfiquar Ahmed
Qureshi, Wajid Ahmed, Mohd Kamil Qureshi, Gulzeeb Ahmed, Zakiya Begaum, Qureshi.

1,191

On Complet;

700 [MCLR + 200 bps tenure of the

facility

on of (1. Hypothication of Raw materials, Book debts, Finished goods, Fixed deposits and
WCDL | personal gaurantee of Directors and its related parties including other Group

Companies where promotors are directors,

2. Personal Gaurantee of : Gulzar Ahmed, Mohd Ashraf Qureshi, 2ulfiquar Ahmed
Qureshi, Wajid Ahmed, Mohd Kamil Qureshi, Gulzeeb Ahmed, Zakiya Begaum, Qureshi,
Parvez Alam, Nafees Begaum.

3. Various colateral properties (land) and Corporate Gaurantee given by the
Companies in which promotor of Company are Directors,

- 7.70%( On Completic
tenure of the

facility

n of |Raw materials, Book debts, Finished goods, Fixed deposits and personal gaurantee of
WCDL | Directors and its related parties including other Group Companies where promotors

are directors.

86 8%|NA

Adainst book debts

10 10.50%|NA

Hvootication of vehicle purchased

38

43 8% |Payable on dem

and |Unsecured

3 [NA Payable on dema

nd [Unsecured Loans aiven by directors are repavable with no interest rate.

Total 1,690 1614

1,243

Note : All the loans are classified as cu rent as they are repayable on demand.

SrafAr
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Notes to financial statements ft‘$r the year ended March 31, 2021

(34)

(®

(ii)

(iii)

Leases

Operating lease
Company as lessee ‘

The Company has entered ipto cancellable leasing arrangement in respect of offi

Company has entered into short term lease arrangement.
|

|
Ind AS 116 - Lease IlabiIFtIes

ce premises for a period of 2 years. From period beginning April 01, 2020 the

(in Rupees Million)

‘\ Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
April 01, 2019

Non-current |
Current

(0)

126

66

Total |
[

(0)

126

66

The Company adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2019 and applied the standard to its leases, using modified retrospective
method, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard, recognized on the date of initial application April 1, 2019. Accordingly, the cumulative effect

of initially applying this standard was recognized as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as on April 1, 2019,

This resulted in recognizing a right-of-use asset of Rs. 62 Mn and a corresponding lease liability of Rs.15 Mn by adjusting retained earnings as at April 1, 2019.

Movement in Lease liabilities:

T

As at As at As at
Particslie March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Opening Balance ' 126 66
Add: Transition made during the year - - 15
Add: Addition made during tlLe year - 242 105
Add: Finance cost accrued dlyring the year 2.64 16 7
Less : Lease modifications (57) - -
Less: Payment of Lease Liabilities (72) (198) (61)
Closing Balance | (0) 126 66
The contractual maturities of Lease liabilities are as under on undiscounted basis:
f As at As at As at
1, 202 March 2 il 2
Particulars March 31, 2021 arch 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Payable within one year - 132 69
Payable later than one year and not later than five years = - -
Lease payments recognized frf:r short term leases in Statement of Profit ar-nd 90 68 143
Loss

The Company does not face 4 significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease

liabilities as and when they fa|l due.




HMA Agro Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the Ypar ended March 31, 2021

(35) First-time adoption of Ind AS

As stated in note 2(b), the Company h;s prepared its first annual Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2021, These financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2021 have been prepared in accore lnolwmlmki'n\epmmwoncl'm financial statements resuiteg lncmngummxmmmwmuumpmwmmlmud

financial statements prepared under Inrlan GAAP (“Previous GAAP"), Accounting policies have been applied consistently to ail periods presented in the financial statements, The Company
hasalwbxnapﬂledlnwepannquu Ind As, opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2019lwmwmuvnmuwwlmuumsmqmmdb/lmls 101: First Time adoption of
Indlan Accounting Standards, >
Exemptions applied :

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain from the of certain under Ind AS, The Company has applied the following exemptions with
respect to transition to Ind AS;

a.Dnm.dmlucmpﬂcnmeCombanynnelemdmcondmwimmecarrylngvalueohuofnsmny plant and as recogr in the financial as at the

date of transition to Ind AS, measured surmmGWMumnummmmnmmwnmum.

Exceptions applied
a. De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities exception - Financial assets and liabilities de-recognised before transition date are not re-recognised under Ind AS,

b. Classification and measurement of financial assets : The fair value of the financial asset or the financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS Is considered as new gross carrying amount of
that financial asset or the new amortised cost of that financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS,
Impact of transition to Ind AS

Net Ind-AS transition adjuistments of Rs Othermanmedendandnmlnmopmlngbalamsheaa at April 1,2019hasbeenadjummmmedumlnqs(ﬂutedas'permﬂmsof ’ i b [ATRe
Companies (Transfer of profit to reserves) rules, 1975 upon declaration of dividend as per companies Act, 1956) s on April 1, 2019 by Rs XX Mn and Rs Mn, respectively,

March 31, 2020
Particlilars Hote 1GAA andAs IndAs 1GAAP
L Adjustment
ASSETS
(A) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipmerit a 369 - 369 356 - 356
(b) Right-of-use assets 123 123 - 62 62
(c) Capital work in progress 1 . 1 3 % .
(d) Financial assets
& < an o (i) Investments, | ‘ + LR R PSR ] RPN S 343 |- R Rk d L 8 BV DRSS A T T 1 B vt v sk N S e i i
(if) Loans 5 s 5 5 s 5
(1ii) Other bank balances 77 - 77 4 = 4
(iv) Other financials assets 30 - 30 19 - 25
(€) Income tax assets 122 - 122 166 - 166
() Deferred tax assets (net) d 10 26 35 $ . 7
Other assets - - . s &
958 149 1,105 745 62
(B) Current assets
(a) Inventories /555 4 1,555 936 ] 936
(b) Financial assets
(if) Trade receivables 1274 “ 1,274 3,027 .
(lii) Cash and cash equivalents 380 . 380 60 <
T it g 16 232 g i 116 e e gy SRy T
566 B 566 777 <
3,791 - 3,791 4,817 -
4,749 149 4,896 5,562 62
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A) Equity
(@) Share capital 37 - 37 37 & 37
b) Other equit 1,894 80 1814 1,373 2 1,371
ui 1,931 80; 1,851 1,410 (2) 1,408 |
(1) Non-current liabilities '
(a) Financial liabilities |
(1) Lease obli - = - < R el = - £ e e
current liabilities LI L} 5 =] Lt 2
(II) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,614 . 1,614 1,243 . 1,243
(ii) Lease obligation 126 126 - 66 66
(iii) Trade payables
1. Dues of micro and small 2 & . ¥ ¥
2. Dues of ¢ than micro and small 1 - 421 2,546 = 2,546
(iv) Other financial liabilities e g8 97 126 80 w 80
(b) Other liabilities 571 . 571 108 2 108
(c) Provisions N 3 3 - 2 2
183 183 175 175
2,817 227 - 3, k) 4,152 - 68 a0 ] 220 |* s wmiliai v -
quity 4,749 147 4,896 5,562 66 5,628

Particulars e 16AAP e, Ind AS
23,728 23,728
435 435
24,16 - 24,163
(a) Cost of raw materials consumed 19,742
(b) Changes in inventories (619)
(c) Employee benefits expense 757
(d) Finance costs 183
(e) Depreciation and amortization expense 235
Other ex; 3,262
23,560
(3) Profit before tax (1-2) 602
(4) Tax expense
183 - »
(b) Tax expense relating to prior years ; f 50 1 o o E 0 3 i Y
“ d (1 (26
182 (26
(5) Profit for the year 525 (79 445
Reconciliation of Other equil As at As at
e March 31, 2020 || April 01, 2019
Previously reported 1,894 1,373
On account of transition to IndAS (76)| 0
Error in estimation of liability 3] 2]
Revised other equity 1814 1,371
s L SRS SR B L e S e ] s dE kNI g

Notes ¢

a. Deemed cost exemption: The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the
daﬁeoftransmonoolndks,masuredasperpre mGMPaMusedkasmdwnedcoa&mmowmﬁon.

i i AS, the Company has elected the
b, Investment in subsidiaries — deemed exemption :Under previous GAAP, investments in subsidiaries were measured at cost. Under Ind 3
option of fair value the in subsi basis the of Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards for deriving the carrying value of these
Investments (‘deemed cost’).




24 . Estimates :
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e. Derivatives :Under previous GAAP, derivative contracts are measured at fair value at each balance sheet mmmmmmmw:\gmmw recognised
any reversal of pr y recogr losses. Under
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HMA Agro Indu tries Limited
N

otes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(36) Earnings per share

Particulars

Weighted average number of equity shares for Eps (in nos)
j tion of Diluted EPS (in nos)
ber of equity shares for Diluted EPS (in nos)

Face value per €quity share (Rs.)

(37) Income tax expense

This note provides anal ysis of Company's income tax expense,
assessable and non-deductible items. It also explains significan

(a) Income tax expense |s as follows:

Particulars

(a) Profit and loss
Current tax

Tax expense relating to prior years
Deferred tax

Total tax expense

ﬁe equity holders of the Company (Rs in Millions)

amounts that are rey
t estimates in relatig

Year ended
March 31, 2021

730
37,26,500

Year ended
March 31, 2020

445
37,26,500

37,26,500 37,26,500

196.02 119.54
196.02 119.54
10 10

cognised directly in equity and how the tax expense is affected by non-
N to the Company's tax position.

in Rupees Million

Year ended
March 31, 2020

(b) Reconciliation of tax ex and the acc

Particulars

Profit before tax
Tax rate

Computed tax expense

Expenses not deductible fo tax purpose
Tax expense relating to prior years

Impact due to change in
Others

(38) Segment reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an enter,
operating decision maker fo, assessing the Company's perfi
busii and graphic segments,

The Company is engaged into business of Manufacturin
segment. Hence the Company's financial statements ref
its manufacturing operations in India and sales produ

The information relating to re|

Revenue from operations
Particulars

Vietnam ]

ts are located in India,

List of customer from which revenue from sale of product is more than 10 %

Customer A
Customer B

ing profit ¢, p by applying income tax rate:

prise for which discrete financial information is available
ormance and allocating the resources based on an analysi

9 and exporting of Buffalo Frozen Meat and Meat Products which is
flect the position for a reportable segment and no separate discl
cts across various geographies in the world,

venue from external customers of its single reportable segnj

Year ended
March 31, 2020

that is evaluated regularly by the chief
s of various performance indicators by

single reportable business
osure is required, The company has

lent has been disclosed as below:

4.46
11.30

Year ended
March 31, 2020




5 (39) Commitments and contingent liabilities
(in Rupees Million)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Particular

(a) Other commitments
Guarantee given to subsidiary (Refer note 30) 400 -

The Company has assessed that there are no material claims against the Company.

(40) Corporate social responsibility
(in Rupees Million)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Particular

Cor social r ibility diture
Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
Amount spent during the year on:
(i) Construction / acquisition of an asset - =
(ii) Purposes other than (i) above 7 6

(41) There are no material subsequent events which have occurred between the reporting date as on March 31, 2021 and adoption of financial statement by
board of directors as on June 05, 2021.

(42) The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of directors on June 05, 2021.

(43) The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 in the preparation of these financial
statements including the recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible
future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the The Company has, at the date of approval of these financial
statements, used internal and external sources of information and expects that the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered have concluded
that no material adjustments are required in the financial statements.

(44) Previous year figures g been regrouped / reclassified to confirm to current year presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directo,
HMA Agro Industries Limited
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